

This photo of a small, sensitive wind slab on an East facing slope was taken yesterday (Sunday, April 4), near Cooke City. Winds are loading upper elevation slopes and instabilities are limited to these soft slabs. Photo: J. Logan

Advisory Region Cooke City

**Forecast link:** <u>GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Tue Apr 7, 2015GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Wed Apr 8,</u> 2015GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Thu Apr 9, 2015 Cooke City, 2015-04-06